
October 9, 1967 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d' Or Press 
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reference to your request to be informed of the availebi:-. ity of certain records of the Warren Cemdssion. 

The following documents have been received by the National Archiv:, and Records Service from the Secret Service: (1) the originals of the papers relating to the autopsy of President Kennedy that compri: Commission Exhibit 397 and (2) one of the eip.ht original copies of the typed autopsy report (Commission Exhibit 387). 

These may be shown to you at any time. 

Sincerely yours, 

Walter Robertson, Jr. 
Acting Archivist 

of the Uhited. States 

CC: Official file - N (Reference) 
Day file - N 
1 - M. Johnson, 6W-3 
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